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Ruth Nettles 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
CC: 

Subject: Docket 070739-WS 

Attachments: Letter Daniel 06 20 2008.pdf 

~ -.̂ -----___I___.___--.-.-.-.----.-..-- ~.~ ~- 

Tuesday, June 24,2008 11 :07 AM 

Patti Daniel; Richard Redemann; Pat Brady; Jean Hartman 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P. A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 

marsha~~(;rcciphlaw.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket 070739-WS, Application for approval of transfer of Fairwayskit. Plymouth, Ltd.’s water and wastewater 
systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 106-W and 120-S, in Lake County 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 1 

A brief but complete description of eacb attached document: 
Letter from Aqua Utilities to Patti Daniel dated June 20,2008 

Marsha Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 
850.681.6788 phone 
850.681.6515 fax 

(850) 681-6788 
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Ms. Patti Daniel 
Florida I'ublic Service C'ommissim 
2540 Shumard Oak B l v d  
Tallahassee, Florida 32309-0850 

Re: Docket 070739-WS, Application for approval of transl'cr uf t:airways/Mt. Plymouth, 
I.td.'s water and wastewater systems to Aqua btilitics Florida, Inc., and Tor amendment of 
Certificute Xos. 106-W a n d  12O-S, in Lekc County 

Dear Ms. Daniel: 

I am writing to formalize a rcccnt request by Aqua Utilities Florida, lnc. for an extension of the 
schedule in this case without Litrther activity through the end of August, 2008. In addition, Aqua 
also respectfully rqucsts that the response date tor all staff data requests he similarly extended. 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
questions. 

Please feel free to call if you have any 

Sincerely. 

CC: Oftice oi'C'omniission C'lerk (via.  clcctronic tiling) 
Jean Ilartman. Esq. 
Martin Fnedman, tisq. 
Richard Kedemann 
Pat Brady 
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